Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:39 PM
To: ‘tallon@cityandstateny.com’; ‘'sfarbman@cityandstateny.com’;

‘jlentz@cityandstateny.com’; ‘rsomers@cityandstateny.com’;
'badler@cityandstateny.com’; ‘rlewis@cityandstateny.com’; jcoltin@cityandstateny.com’;
‘zwilliams@nynmedia.com’

Subject: Tomorrow's Democratic AG Candidates Debate at Cooper Union -- "A Point of
Disclosure” as to Preet Bharara & Questions for the Candidates
Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf; 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-18-Itr-to-

interim-ag-candidates.pdf

TO: City & State
Tom Allon, President/Publisher

Steve Farbman, Chairman/CEO

Jon Lentz, Editor-in-Chief

Ryan Somers, Managing Editor

Ben Adler, Senior Editor

Rebecca Lewis/Editorial Assistant

Jeff Coltin/Staff Reporter

Zach Williams, Reporter & Staff Reporter for (sister publication) New York Nonprofit Media

| have received no response to my August 31 e-mail to you. Nevertheless, here’s another “behind-the-scenes” scoop —
this, of tomorrow’s Democratic AG candidates debate at Cooper Union, already e-mailed to you at
tips@cityandstate.com; and editor@cityandstate.com.

Feel free to call me with any questions.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 3:16 PM

To: 'blehrer@wnyc.org' <blehrer@wnyc.org>; 'bishow@wnyc.org' <blshow@wnyc.org>

Cc: 'wdcohan@yahoo.com' <wdcohan@yahoo.com>; 'Jesse.Eisinger@propublica.org' <Jesse.Eisinger@propublica.org>;
'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@Ilaw.fordham.edu>;
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com’ <tpersico@gmail.com>;
'field@leeciaeve.com' <field@leeciaeve.com>; 'errol.louis@charter.com' <errol.louis@charter.com>;
'liz.benjamin@charter.com’ <liz.benjamin@charter.com>

Subject: Tomorrow's Democratic AG Candidates Debate at Cooper Union -- "A Point of Disclosure" as to Preet Bharara &
Questions for the Candidates



